

SEASON 31, ISSUE 10: March 21st, 2021
The Rosedale Open homepage: http://www.pvv.ntnu.no/~janbu/ropen.html

Contents

- 1. Introduction
- 2. Broadcast messages
- 3. Apprentices discovered
- 4. League results
- 5. League tables
- 6. Top goalscorers by division
- 7. Suspensions
- 8. GMs auction
- 9. Transferlist
- 10. Sale to non-league
- 11. Private trade
- 12. League matches next issue
- 13. the Rosedale Knockout
- 14. Luck statistics
- 15. List of addresses

1. Introduction

Since the issue is early, we'll stick with the previously announced schedule.

The early deadline for issue 11 is Friday April 2, at 21:30 CET. It's always Fridays at 21:30 CET.

The deadline for issue 11 is Friday April 9, at 21:30 CET. It's always Fridays at 21:30 CET. Publication date for issue 11 is Wednesday April 28. It might be out sooner.

If issue 11 is out on time, the deadlines for issue 12 will be May 7 and 14.

If you have heard nothing by the publication date, feel free to get in touch to check up on it. You can also check the homepage to see if the new issue is out or not.

Next issue, you send orders for:

* match days 19 and 20 in the league (see section 12)

This round, the home advantage has increased to 9 VP. The home team is listed first in the league schedule. All cup games are on neutral field (no home advantage).

In addition, as always, you send coaching. Optionally, you can also discover talents and buy/sell players.

Orders that reach me before the early deadline clearly marked «final» waive your chance to change them, in return for a cash bonus of 20 kKj to your club. Optionally, you can let me know your orders are «always final» - an option for those of you who never change your orders anyway.

By the time you read this, I have already sent out your teams. If you haven't received them by the day after the publication, please get in touch.

2. Broadcast messages

Jed Stone, Frillby United:

«Letter to the Sports Editor Eric Philpotts LONGDALE COURIER - Skelsthorpe Dear Sir, My mate has a cousin who is a friend of a man who knows a bloke who works part time for a newspaper as a photographer. Obviously not your newspaper. Another newspaper. If it were your newspaper, I wouldn't need to tell you this because you'd already know about it. Anyway, this fella was sent to cover a football match between Slartibartfast and Frillby United. When he arrived a security guard told him that under no circumstances was he allowed to take a photograph of the goals as the TV had exclusive rights to any goals scored. He thought that was odd as there were no TV cameras at the match. Anyways, he was put between two screens so he could only see the middle of the pitch and a security guard was with him. When the guard was not looking, he took a picture of a goal mouth through a hole in the screen. When the photograph was developed the goalkeeper was an Octopus!! A really big octopus with big googly eyes. (He was in a sort of space helmet full of water so it could breath.) When he looked through the hole with his eyes the goalkeeper was a fella again!! like Tommy Truet said them alien things they can't fool a camera. I recon its the VAR machines. They are really 'Visual Adjustment Regulators'. They adjust your brain waves so you see what THEY want you to see. THEY don't want you to know there's octopuses in goal and alien whatsits on the pitch. No wonder they need to train gorillas to be referees. It's dangerous on them football fields! Unfortunately, my mate didn't know which team it was that had the octopus goalkeeper, but if you send your photographers to the matches to get pictures of the teams you'll see that I'm right. There ARE octopuses and aliens playing football!! Paul O Anon»

None.

4. League results

```
Rosedale Premiership Match day 17
Twin Peaks Owls - Feyenoord 1:1
            Bushnell Mullins (13.) ***Shinji Ono (46.)
Scorers:
Twin Peaks Owls are undefeated at home this season, and were the stronger side here.
However, Feyenoord managed an equaliser and a draw.
Tamriel Athletic - Chicken Run 3:0
           Endar Telvanni (12., 44.), Red-beard Gum (84.) ***---
Scorers:
Tamriel Athletic were stronger here and converted that into a three goal win.
Kremlin - Parsifal
                   1:1
             Natasha Nogoodnik (73.) ***Chheng (1.)
Parsifal got the best start possible with a goal in the first minute, but Kremlin
fought back and claimed one of the points.
Serial Killers - Lake Tanganyika
                                 0:0
Serial Killers had most of the play here, but Lake Tanganyika managed to keep a
clean sheet and save a point.
Fantasy Finale - Dirigentia con Brio 1:0
Scorers: Belgarath (24.) ***---
A slight upper hand for Fantasy Finale became a home win after Belgarath's goal.
Currents of Space - Sheffield Thursday
                                       1:1
             Piet Notenboom (57.) ***Ash Baker (4.)
Scorers:
Table toppers Currents of Space had most of the play here, but Sheffield Thursday
got an early goal and managed to limit the comeback to one goal.
Rosedale Premiership Match day 18
Sheffield Thursday - Twin Peaks Owls 1:3
            Adam Reach (23.) ***Janey-E Jones (43., 72.), Bushnell Mullins (2.)
Scorers:
Penalties:
             - ***- (1 missed)
           Michael Hector ***-
Booked:
A fine away win for Twin Peaks Owls.
Dirigentia con Brio - Currents of Space
                                       1:0
            Masur (76.) ***--
A slow match where the table toppers were a little better, but it was the home side
that managed to find the one goal they needed.
Lake Tanganyika - Fantasy Finale 4:0
Scorers:
           Goudvis (7., 31.), Tropheus (80.) ***---
             1 ***-
Penalties:
            --- ***Polgara, Walker Boh
Booked:
A great weekend for Lake Tanganyika, here with a stunning four goal victory.
Parsifal - Serial Killers
                           2:3
            Batyra (61.), Shakir (23.) ***Samuel Little (64.), Willy Pickton (76.),
Scorers:
             Eddie Leonski (38.)
Parsifal took the lead twice, but both times Serial Killers managed to come back,
and near the end, the visitors got the decisive goal.
                      2:0
Chicken Run - Kremlin
          Helga (31.), Naomi (87.) ***---
A solid upper hand for Chicken Run here gave them a deserved win.
                             2:1
Fevenoord - Tamriel Athletic
           Jan Boskamp (15.), John de Wolf (78.) ***Nele Red-Hair (51.)
Feyenoord take their fifth home win of the season here after edging out Tamriel
```

```
The Championship Match day 17
Oaks - Daisy's Friends 0 : 0
Oaks had a clear upper hand here against the table topper dogs, but creative
wielding of sticks in goal saved a point for the barkers.
Lunar Sea - Hydra Conglomerate 3:1
           Elara (24., 33.), Larissa (62.) ***Crag (55.)
Scorers:
Lunar Sea managed a small upper hand here, and found the way to make that a tw o
St. Helens - Night Owls 1:1
Scorers: Mysterium (51.) ***Green Owl (13.)
A slight upper hand to the home side, but Night Owls saved a point.
Rapid Crew - Castaway
                       1:0
            Alexander Lassinantti (5.) ***---
Scorers:
Two teams that are very solid at home, and Rapid Crew got the one goal they needed
to continue that trend.
ENPS - Magical World 2:0
Scorers: Niek Verweij (28., 65.) ***---
A solid win for ENPS.
Song of Ice and Fire - WrapUp 4:0
Scorers: Lancel Lannister (20., 79.), Grenn (39., 69.) ***---
A crucial fourpointer here to stay up in the Championship, and Song of Ice and Fire
pulled it off in style. WrapUp will need a string of good results now to avoid
relegation.
The Championship Match day 18
WrapUp - Oaks 0 : 1
Scorers: --- ***Hippia (60.)
Oaks were a little stronger here, and got the one goal they needed to win.
Magical World - Song of Ice and Fire 2:2
          Cedric (60.), Belorion (69.) ***Gendry (1.), Lancel Lannister (21.)
--- ***Hodor, Rickon Stark
Scorers:
Song of Ice and Fire got off to the best start with two goals in the first half, but
after the break, the home side managed to fight back to a draw.
Castaway - ENPS 1:2
Scorers: Gorgona (66.) ***Pieter Oldenhove (34.), Johan vd Maas (39.)
Two goals for ENPS a short time before the break, and Castaway only managed to catch
up halfway in the second half.
Night Owls - Rapid Crew 1:1
Scorers: More Owl (66.) ***Pontus Donovan (45.)
Night Owls had a clear upper hand here, but Rapid Crew managed to get a draw.
Hydra Conglomerate - St. Helens 1:0
             Crag (2.) ***-
Hydra Conglomerate took the lead almost immediately, and successfully defended it
all game against promotion chasing St. Helens.
Daisy's Friends - Lunar Sea 4 : 1
             Ronja (2., 9.), Lyla (42.), Frank (84.) ***Umbriel (36.)
Ronja had gotten a new toy before the match, and was really eager to run around with
it - and the ball - the first ten minutes, and scoring two goals. After that, she
settled down with the toy, leaving the other dogs to do the fighting.
Division 1 Match day 17
______
Queen - Yorkies 0 : 1
Scorers: --- ***Ceva (51.)
Rooked: --- ***Ticjma
A slow match where Queen had the upperhand, but Yorkies got the one goal they needed
```

for two crucial points in the fight to stay up.

```
Scorers: Bronx (31.), Paloma (3.) ***---
Booked: --- ***Roloron
A very even match here, but Cosmopolitan kept their cool in front of goal and won it
Dummys - Botanica 0:1
            --- ***Gagea lutea (29.)
Scorers:
An even match between two of the main contenders for promotion, and Botanica managed
to get the one goal they needed to win.
Slartibartfast FC - Yamagata Old Boys 10 : 3
Scorers: Yooden Vranx (21., 57., 76., 83.), Prostetnic Vogon Jeltz (7., 17.,
              53.), Deep Thought (59.), Fook (80.), Poodoo (43.) ***C. Ester (57.,
              83.), B.A. Lert (33.)
              Poodoo, Prostetnic Vogon Jeltz ***Stan Doubt, T. Partie
Booked:
Slartibartfast FC are starting to get desperate to avoid relegation, so a one hour
poetry recital was scheduled before the match. It worked wonders, as they pulled out
ten goals and won in great style.
Frillby United - Love Songs
                             1 : 0
             Anthony Camp (34.) ***---
Scorers:
A crucial fight between two table neighbours straddling the relegation line, and
with a deserved win, Frillby United made it very likely they are staying up. Still
five rounds to go, though!
Valiant City - Springfield United 1:0 Scorers: Vince Viewer (19.) ***---
An even, slow match here, but Valiant City managed a slight upper hand and defeated
the table toppers by one goal.
Division 1 Match day 18
Springfield United - Queen 1:0
             Reverend Lovejoy (87.) ***---
It looked like this was going to be a goalless draw, but the table toppers got a
goal right before the end. Their promotion isn't quite secured just yet, but they're
getting close.
Love Songs - Valiant City 1 : 2
           Everybody Hurts (7.) ***Tasha Targeter (2.), Frannie Fronter (57.) - (1 missed) ***-
Scorers:
Penalties:
Booked:
             --- ***Marsha Manager
Each club got an early goal and pushed hard for more. In the end, it was Valiant
City that got the winning goal.
Yamagata Old Boys - Frillby United 0:4
Scorers: --- ***Colin Valance (27., 52.), Charles Rubbit (87.), Mike Traggle
              (5.)
A solid win for Frillby United here. Are they going to become a late season
challenger for a promotion slot?
Botanica - Slartibartfast FC
                               5:0
             Prunus Padus (52., 67.), Rosea alcea (43.), Gagea lutea (74.), Vicia
Scorers:
              sepium (70.) ***-
Botanica has the most home wins in the division, and keeps that going with a fine
seventh home win here.
Jirs Park Rangers - Dummys 2 : 2
             Soloron (9., 68.) ***Lukas (56., 73.)
Jirs Park Rangers had a clear upper hand here and took the lead twice, but both
times Dummys managed to equalise.
Yorkies - Cosmopolitan 2:1
Scorers: Awalucks (25.), Ticjma (62.) ***Bramble (43.) Booked: Fraunhofer ***--
A clear upper hand for Yorkies here and two deserved points.
Division 2 Match day 17
______
The Scientists - Extreme
                          0:0
```

Cosmopolitan - Jirs Park Rangers 2:0

```
The Scientists came closest to winning this one, but they ended with their 11th draw of the season.

Jirs Nightmare County - Formula 1 Legends 2:3
Scorers: Hiloron (10., 76.) ***Ralf Schuhmacher (3.), Nico Rosberg (35.)
Penalties: - ***1
Booked: Ibloron ***---
An almost exactly even match was decided by a single goal, letting Formula 1 Legends take another big step towards promotion.

New Generation - Atrix FC 7:1
Scorers: Strip Top (31., 58., 66.), OwnGoal (48., 88.), Shift Dress (3.),
```

United (34.) ***Adam Johnson (20.) No problems for New Generation to stay undefeated at home here. With 25 points in 17 games, they are all but ready for bigger challenges next season.

Gamblers United - the Professors of Jazz 3:3

Scorers: Widemos (65.), Gene Getter (63.), Franny Frontseeker (25.) ***Fats
Waller (27., 33., 60.)

Penalties: - (1 missed) ***
Booked: Widemos ***---

Two teams rivaling for promotion saw Gamblers have an upper hand in play, but the visiting Blue Notes managed to get three goals and draw it.

Frock Frogs - Thinkers FC 0:0
Booked: --- ***Immanuel Kant
Frock Frogs had the upper hand here, but Thinkers FC escaped with a goalless draw.
Bid Four FC - Madmartigan City 1:1

Scorers: Irvine (40.) ***Ster (37.) A great performance from Bid Four FC saw them claim a draw against the table toppers.

Division 2 Match day 18

Madmartigan City - The Scientists 1:0 Scorers: Mr Kaktus (20.) ***--- Madmartigan City are undefeated at home this season, having only dropped a single point in their own playground. The Scientists are hard to beat, but the home team got the one goal they needed.

Thinkers FC - Bid Four FC 0:2

Scorers: --- ***George (63.), Kieran (67.)

Booked: Thomas Hobbes ***--
Bid Four FC pull off another strong weekend. Is their form surge in time to secure promotion this season?

the Professors of Jazz - Frock Frogs 3:0 Scorers: Louis Prima (7., 15.), John Coltrane (55.) ***---Penalties: - ***- (1 missed) Booked: Fats Waller ***---

A solid win for Professors of Jazz.

Atrix FC - Gamblers United 1: 3

Scorers: Gianni Merkel (84.) ***Gene Getter (27., 39., 42.)

Gamblers United answer the big pressure among the top six fighting for promotion with a solid away win.

Formula 1 Legends - New Generation 1:2 Scorers: Ayrton Senna (58.) ***Strip Top (72.), Front Fastener (40.) Formula 1 Legends put up a good fight, but New Generation are intent on fighting for the double promotion and managed to eke out the win by one.

5. League tables

Rosedale Premiership ======= home away diff goals points DP VP Cash Manager

```
1) Curr. of Space 5 4 0 5 2 2 + 18 22: 4 26:10 42 2.5 1551 Stephan Rink 2) Serial Killers 6 2 1 5 2 2 + 16 23: 7 26:10 28 4.5 1573 Dan Sellers 3) Twin Peaks Owls 4 5 0 4 4 1 + 17 23: 6 25:11 30 5 369 Knut Brennhau
                                                                            369 Knut Brennhaug
                                        3 + 1 14: 13
3 - 1 13: 14
 4) Chicken Run
                         2 2
                                    5
                                                           19:17 64 3.5
                                                                            863 Stephan Rink
                      5
                                 1
 5) Kremlin
                      4
                          4
                             1
                                 1
                                    5
                                                           19:17
                                                                   58 3 1941 Knut Brennhaug
 6) Feyenoord
                      5 3 1
                                 0 5
                                          0 13: 13
                                                           18:18 52 3.5 648 Michael Hellige
                                                           18:18 16 3 2202 Steve Janecek
14:22 20 2.5 1076 Iris van der Laar
 7) Sheffield Thu.
                                     5
                                          - 6
                                                 18: 24
                                        5 - 6 16: 22
 8) Parsifal
                      3
                         3
                             3
                                 1
                                    3
                                    2 6 - 6 8: 14
2 6 - 8 15: 23
                                                           14:22 24 3 2715 Iris van der Laar
13:23 28 3.5 2368 Iris van der Laar
                     3 4
 9) Diri. con Brio
                             2
                                 1
10) L. Tanganyika
                      4
                         1
                            4
                                 1
11) Fantasy Finale 2 4 3 12) Tamriel Athl. 3 4 2
                                 2 1 6 - 15 9: 24
0 1 8 - 10 9: 19
                                                           13:23 24 3
                                                                            491 Michael Hellige
                                                                   4 3.5 2558 Henry Springer
12) Tamriel Athl.
                                                           11:25
The Championship
                                away diff goals
6 1 2 + 35 53: 18
5 1 3 + 24 41: 17
                                                 goals points DP VP Cash Manager
-----
                       home
                      8 1 0
7 1 1
 1) Daisy's Fr.
                                                           30: 6 22 4 1769 Ronald Post 26:10 12 4 1102 Ronald Post
 2) ENPS
                                                           5 3 1
                                 2 5
                                        2 + 7 25: 18
 3) Oaks
 4) Rapid Crew
                                 3
                                    1
                                                 26: 28
                                                           22:14
                                                                   0 3.5 1527 Christer Kallin
 5) St. Helens
                      6 2 1
                                        4 + 2 29: 27
                                                           1 4
                      6 2 1
6 1 2
                                                           5 - 1 23: 24
5 + 1 42: 41
                                 2 2
 6) Lunar Sea
 7) Song of Ice n F
                                 Ω
                                    4
                                                           17:19 28 3
14:22 0 3
 8) Night Owls
                      5 3 1 1 2
                                        6 - 13 25: 38
                                                                           2094 Henry Springer
                      6 2 1
4 3 2
                                0 0 9 - 1 24: 25
1 0 8 - 8 18: 26
                                                           14:22 0 3 4206 Leigh Arrowsm
13:23 0 2.5 4290 Mike Parnaby
 9) Hydra Conglom.
                                                                           4206 Leigh Arrowsmith
10) Castaway
11) WrapUp 3 3 3 0 3 6 - 12 16: 28 12:24 44 2 1593 Henry Springer 12) Magical World 1 1 7 0 0 9 - 32 10: 42 3:33 0 2.5 3445 Karin Heinkele
Division 1
                      home away diff 3 5 1 6 2 1 + 16
                                          diff goals points DP VP Cash Manager
+ 16 27: 11 25:11 0 3 394 Holger F
+ 24 39: 15 24:12 4 4.5 868 Henry Sp
========
                                                                          394 Holger Heiser
868 Henry Springer
 1) Springfield U.
 2) Botanica
                      7 0 2 3 4 2 + 24 39: 15
                                 4 3 2 + 5 25: 20
2 3 4 + 19 39: 20
                                                           22:14 0 3 2280 Taco Kraijenk
21:15 42 2.5 -342 Ulf Jiretorn
                                                                           2280 Taco Kraijenbrink
                      4 3
 3) Dummvs
                             2
 4) Jirs Park R.
                      5 4 0
 5) Valiant City
                      6 1 2
                                1 3 5 + 6 24: 18
                                                           18:18 44 4.5
                                                                           -21 Ulf Jiretorn
 6) Frillby United
                                        4 - 11
                      4
                          2
                             3
                                 3
                                    2
                                                 22: 33
                                                           18:18 32 4.5 1337 Jed Stone
                                       6 - 27 38: 65
                                                           18:18 68 2.5 1881 Richard Jordan
 7) Yamaqata Old B. 5
                          3 1
                                 2 1
 8) Cosmopolitan
                                                           3 0
                                 0 2
                      6
                                        7 - 1 29: 30
9) Queen 4 4 1 0 4 5 - 1 11: 12 16:20 0 2.5 420 Ronald Post
10) Yorkies 3 2 4 2 3 4 - 7 22: 29 15:21 32 4.5 900 Martyn Hathawa
11) Love Songs 4 0 5 1 1 7 - 8 22: 30 11:25 20 2.5 684 Michael Frenze
12) Slartibartf. FC 5 1 3 0 0 9 - 15 33: 48 11:25 60 3 1853 Deepak Mohoni
                                                           15:21 32 4.5 900 Martyn Hathaway
                                                                            684 Michael Frenzel
Division 2
_____
                                                           2) Madmartigan C. 8 1 0 3 3 3 + 26 38: 12
                                3 3 3 + 9 35: 26
4 3 2 + 7 34: 27
 3) Prof. of Jazz
                      6
                             2
                                                           22:14
                                                                   70 3.5 1089 Deepak Mohoni
                         3 2
 4) Formula 1 Leq.
                      4
                                                           5) Gamblers Utd
                         1 2
3 1
                                    2 4 + 12 40: 28
3 4 + 1 15: 14
                                 3
                                                           21:15  40  3.5  -150  Ulf Jiretorn
                      6
                                 2
                                                           20:16 8 4
 6) Bid Four FC
                      5
                                                                            902 Stephan Rink
                                                           16:20 0 3 3220 Taco Kraijenbrink
                                 2 1 6 - 15 23: 38
 7) Extreme
                      4 3 2
                                 2 4 3 - 2 15: 17
0 5 4 - 5 8: 13
 8) Jirs N. County
                      2
                         3
                             4
                                                           15:21 68 3.5 -462 Ulf Jiretorn
 9) The Scientists
                          6 2
                                                                   0 2.5 1942 Camilla Skjerpen
                      1
                                                  8: 13
                                                           13:23
                      3 2 4
1 5 3
                                       5 - 18 25: 43
                                                           12:24 64 3 663 Deepak Mohoni
11:25 0 3 134 HenrietteScark
10) Thinkers FC
                                 0 4
                                          - 11
                                                          11:25 0 3 134 HenrietteScarborough
11:25 0 2.5 8 Christer Kallin
11) Frock Frogs
                                 0 4
                                        5
                                                  5: 16
```

Premiership: Teams 10 and 11 relegate to the Championship. Team 12 relegates to Division 1. Championship: Teams 1 to 3 promote to the Premiership. Teams 10 to 11 relegate to Division 1. Team 12 relegates to Division 2.

7 - 25 26: 51

Division 1: Teams 1 to 3 promote to the Championship. Teams 10 to 12 relegate to Division 2. Division 2: Team 1 promotes to the Championship. Teams 2 to 4 promote to Division 1.

6. Top goalscorers by division

Rosedale Premiership

12) Atrix FC

8 Janey-E Jones (Twin Peaks Owls) (Serial Killers) 7 Eddie Leonski 6 Goudvis (Lake Tanganyika) 6 Simon Bingelheim (Serial Killers) 6 Nexus (Currents of Space)

3 2 4

15 Lancer Lannister (Song of Ice and
14 Lyla (Daisy's Friends)
12 White Owl (Night Owls)
11 Perola (Oaks)
10 Canihaveit (St. Helens)
10 Kees Baker (ENPS)

9 Grenn (Song of Ice and Fire)
8 Frank (Daisy's Friends)
8 Benson (Daisy's Friends)
7 Peely (Hydra Conglomerate)

Division 1

17 Soloron (Jirs Park Rangers)
15 C. Ester (Yamagata Old Boys)
13 Gagea lutea (Botanica)
11 Maggie (Springfield United)

10 Bramble (Cosmopolitan)
10 Tasha Targeter (Valiant City)
10 Every breath you take (Love Songs)
9 Paulosousa (Yorkies)

9 Yooden Vranx (Slartibartfast FC) 9 Deep Thought (Slartibartfast FC)

Division 2

15 Franny Frontseeker (Gamblers United)

12 John Coltrane (the Professors of Jazz)
12 Ayrton Senna (Formula 1 Legends)
12 Scholes (Extreme)
11 Strip Top (New Generation)
10 Louis Prima (the Professors of Jazz)
10 Palf Schubmacher (Formula 1 Legends)

10 Louis Frima (the Professors of 10 Ralf Schuhmacher (Formula 1 Legends) 10 Loeki (Madmartigan City) 10 Thomas Aquinas (Thinkers FC)

9 Fats Waller (the Professors of Jazz)

7. Suspensions

Song of Ice and Fire: Rickon Stark (1) Valiant City: Marsha Manager (1)

8.GM's Auction

The next GM's Auction will appear in issue 1 of season 32.

9.Transferlist

1) Nikolai Shootemdedsky	DMF III 7	for	328 to the non-league
2) Uqloron	DF IX 6	for	76 to Jirs Nightmare County
3) Horton Holder	D IV 5	for	96 to the non-league
4) Jacko	G IV 2	for	95 to Currents of Space
5) Pekka Andrews	D IV 6	for	120 to the non-league
6) Johan Xi	F IV 6	for	123 to Bid Four FC

New offer

1) From Botanica:

Prunus Padus F I 7, coachable up to 10, 0 DP (NL value 560)

10. Sales to the non-league

Currents of Space: Daisy (480 kKj)

Frillby United: John Basket (0 kKj), Carl Moham (160 kKj), Paul

Ziggle (176 kKj), Tommy Tickle (160 kKj) Reese Returner (106 kKj)

Valiant City: Reese Returner (106 kKj)

Gamblers United: Blackie (176 kKj)

11. Private trade

None.

12. League matches next issue

```
Rosedale Premiership
match day 19
                                                                     match day 20
Twin Peaks Owls - Tamriel Athl. : Diri. con Brio - Twin Peaks Owls

Kremlin - Feyenoord : L. Tanganyika - Sheffield Thu.

Serial Killers - Chicken Run : Parsifal - Curr. of Space

Fantasy Finale - Parsifal : Chicken Run - Fantasy Finale

Curr. of Space - L. Tanganyika : Feyenoord - Serial Killers
Sheffield Thu. - Diri. con Brio : Tamriel Athl. - Kremlin
The Championship
match day 19
                                                                     match dav 20
                          - Lunar Sea : Magical World - Oaks
- Daisy's Fr. : Castaway - WrapU
Oaks
St. Helens - Daisy's Fr. : Castaway - WrapUp
Rapid Crew - Hydra Conglom. : Night Owls - Song of Ice n F
ENPS - Night Owls : Hydra Conglom. - ENPS
Song of Ice n F - Castaway : Daisy's Fr. - Rapid Crew
WrapUp - Magical World : Lunar Sea - St. Helens
Division 1
_____
match day 19
                                                                     match day 20
Queen - Cosmopolitan : Love Songs - Queen

Dummys - Yorkies : Yamagata Old B. - Springfield U.

Slartibartf. FC - Jirs Park R. : Botanica - Valiant City
                                                           : Jirs Park R. - Frillby
: Yorkies - Slartik
: Cosmopolitan - Dummys
Frillby United - Botanica
                                                                                                 - Frillby United
                                                                                              - Slartibartf. FC
Valiant City - Yamagata Old B.
Springfield U. - Love Songs
Division 2
========
match day 19
                                                                      match day 20
The Scientists - Jirs N. County : Thinkers FC - The Scientists

New Generation - Extreme : Prof. of Jazz - Madmartigan C.

Gamblers Utd - Formula 1 Leg. : Atrix FC - Bid Four FC
                                                                                                 - Bid Four FC
Frock Frogs - Atrix FC
Bid Four FC - Prof. of Jazz
                                                                   Formula 1 Leg. - Frock Frogs
Extreme - Gamblers Utd
Jirs N. County - New Generation
                                                          :
Madmartigan C. - Thinkers FC
13. Rosedale Knockout semi finals
```

won out in the penalty shootout.

```
Night Owls - Serial Killers 0:3
Scorers: --- ***Willy Pickton (7., 82.), Nestor Pirotte (31.)
Penalties: - ***- (1 missed)
Night Owls came closer than the scoreline indicates, but opposition from the title
fight of the top flight proved too hard. Still a nice run for a Championship side to
reach the semi finals!
Twin Peaks Owls - Currents of Space 4:3 a.p. (0:0 ot., 0:0)
Two very evenly matched teams played 120 goalless minutes, and then Twin Peaks Owls
```

Teams not currently part of the league system are now conference league teams with 60 VP. All cup games are played on neutral field, thus neither team will have a home advantage.

14. Luck statistics

```
Rosedale Premiership: Sheffield Thursday stay luckiest, while Dirigentia con Brio stay
unluckiest.
The Championship: Rapid Crew become most fortunate. WrapUp are now unluckiest.
Division 1: Dummys stay luckiest here, while Queen have worst luck so far.
Division 2: Best luck for Extreme, worst luck still for The Scientists.
```

15. Address list

Leigh Arrowsmith Michael Frenzel Klaus Fritz Martyn Hathaway Karin Heinkele Holger Heiser Michael Hellige Steve Janecek Ulf Jiretorn Richard Jordan Christer Kallin Taco Kraijenbrink Iris van der Laar Andrew MacAlister Deepak Mohoni Philip Morris Mike Parnaby Ronald Post Camilla Skjerpen Henry Springer

Jed Stone

red@nildram.co.uk Trond K. Botnen trond.botnen@hushmail.com
Knut Eivind Brennhaug knuteivi@pvv.ntnu.no
Mike Brian aristillus@yahoo.com aristillus@yahoo.com
michaelfrenzel@gmx.at
klausfritz@web.de
hathawayfamily@AOL.com
heinkele@web.de
maepple@web.de
michael.hellige@bertelsmann.de
mapleleafdip@yahoo.com
ulf.jiretorn@edu.gislaved.se
sh081@kdw.kj.yamagata-u.ac.jp
christer.kallin@telia.com
taco.kraijenbrink@gmail.com
irisvdlaar67@gmail.com
a.macalister@ntlworld.com
dipper@mohoni.com
phil_morris81@hotmail.com phil_morris81@hotmail.com michael.parnaby@ntlworld.com ronaldpost_1@hotmail.com Stephan Rink Stahlrattesdb@aol.com
Henriette Scarborough PricelessPearl@gmail.com
Dan Sellers switzerdan@hotmail.com camillaskjerpen@hotmail.com henry.springer@gmx.net

jandcstone@talktalk.net